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North Quarter Section 7, Township 139 North, Range 26 West

This corner was originally established by the U. S. General Land Office
in 1863. The government notes show corner marked with a wood post with
the following bearing trees marked:

6" Tamarack, South 40° East, 14 links (9.24 feet)
8" Tamarack, North, 15 links (9.90 feet)

In September 1981, the DNR Bureau of Engineering contacted the following
Registered Land Surveyors for corner information:

Walt Curo, Hackensack
Wally Buckler, Crosby

In February 1983, the DNR Bureau of Engineering receilved the following
information from the Cass County Surveyor's Office:
Civilian Conservation Corps notes received from Washburn Lake
Forestry Station, Book 3, Pages 40 and 41 contain surveys of
Sections 6 and 7 made in 1936. Surveys do not show a monument
or any distances to corner.

On September 24, 1981, the DNR Bureau of Engineering traversed to the
area of the corner and found an 1% inch iron pipe. Searched for but did
not find the wood post or bearing trees marked by the GLO.

Accept the iron pipe as the location of the original government corner.

Traverse information is available from the DNR Bureau of Engineering.



